Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting #118 Minutes March 12, 2019

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave. de la Estrella, San Clemente, CA

CALL TO ORDER: 9:58AM

- 1. The piano is back; thanks to pianists: Pat McNeil, Jo Hutcheson, and Elizabeth Geer.
- 2. President, Becky McDaniel, welcomed guests and new members. She acknowledged those with March birthdays, especially Sumi Maruyama, who turned 94 yesterday.
- 3. Becky also recognized Holly Betz, subject of the "Let's Get to Know" article in the newsletter.
- 4. No parking in south lot.
- 5. Please turn off or silence cell phones.
- 6. Next Board Meeting will be March 19, 2019 10:00AM, at Becky's house, Laguna Niguel, CA. April and May meetings will be at Becky's house as clubhouse is not available.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- 1. Next Welcoming Brunch for new members will be at Becky's house on Friday, April 5th. She has sent invitations to new members; let her know if you were missed.
- 2. Please try to attend the April meeting; we will need a quorum to elect the new Executive Board.
- 3. Linda Rigdon Linda thanked the Nominating Committee: Nancy Pestal, Maggie Bell, Judy Nunn, Elizabeth Geer, and alternates: Sheri Hill and Donna Matukas. She introduced the slate of Executive Officers for 2019-2020: Monica Shafer, President; Mary Arter, 1st VP Programs; Viv Hawker, 2nd VP Membership; Glenna Anderson, 3rd VP Facilities; Janet Smith, Secretary, and Michelle Lincoln, Treasurer. Linda then asked for nominations from the floor and cautioned that she must have a written statement from the candidate. None were noted; the slate stands. Membership will vote on this slate of officers at the April 2019 general meeting.
- 4. Linda Rigdon Blocks for President's quilt are due today. Theme is "Sewing." Late blocks can be mailed but she must receive it by March 27th. Assembly will begin on March 28th. Linda thanked those on assembly committee. She has worked out a schedule of Bees; sign-up sheets are located at the back of the room.
- 5. Michelle Howe Temecula Retreat at "The Nunnery," Vina de Lestonnac, June 17-20, 2019; all details plus form to sign-up in next newsletter. Deposit is \$100 with balance due in May. Maximum is 30 people.

6. Sunshine and Shadows:

Betty Collins has had chest pains. Mary Jayne Bellamy had knee surgery.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Challenge Quilt 2019</u> - Jan Hirth and Debbie Myers - Jan introduced the Challenge and displayed her sample quilt. The theme is "Hang 10" in honor of SQG's 10th anniversary.

<u>Philanthropy</u> - Mary Arter and Linda Chiu - Mary thanked everyone who turned in a completed quilt and noted that they need more baby quilts as well as full-size masculine quilts. She advertised new fat quarters, scrap bags, and Kona squares; they will offer Xmas fat quarters in July again this year.

Next meeting: Wednesday, March 20th at 10AM-2PM Quilt Parade followed.

<u>Block of the Month</u> - Vickie Janis and Janis Toman - displayed their completed quilts and noted that layout directions are available this month. "The Reveal" will be in April. Patterns are on-line. \$100 drawing at April meeting among those bringing completed quilt tops.

Monthly Mini - Sheri Hill and Nancy Northup - showed a wall hanging created by Monica Shafer.

Future Speakers & Workshops: Monica Shafer, Jane Salem, & Viv Hawker

Openings in Dresden Plate workshop tomorrow with Pam Hadfield.

April speaker - Diane Ricks - Workshop: Silk painting

May - President's quilt SewCial: tatting & braided rug from jelly roll

Viv Hawker and Jane Salem showed workshop samples.

PROGRAM: Pam Hadfield - Trunk show

OTHER ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. New members, please have photos taken by Janet Smith during the break.

Check out:

Monthly Mini 50-50 Raffle Recycled Magazine Sales SewCials/Workshop Sign-up Workshop Raffle Monthly Mini

BREAK: 15 minutes - return at 11:40AM.

POST-BREAK:

Show & Tell - Julie Vlahos and Carol Whiteside

Volunteers today - Marjie Butterworth - thank you to: Jeannie Tavasci, Tania Owens, and Nancy Northrup who were holders and folders today.

Drawings:

Pam Hadfield: Kathie Bellamy won the pink flamingo.

Name Tag: Judy Nunn - Winner: Wendy McCalley won four charm packs donated by Judy Nunn.

Hospitality: Kathryn Firman - Winners: Viv Hawker and Sumi Maruyama won bouquets.

Workshop Raffle: Jane Salem, Viv Hawker - Winner: Katy Lillie

Monthly Mini: Sheri Hill, Nancy Northrup - Winner: Sheri Hill

50-50 Raffle: Mary Freedman - Elizabeth Geer won \$88.

Membership - Judy Nunn

Members present: 114

Guests: 6

New members: 0 Total at meeting: 120 Total membership: 212

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 12:03PM.

Debbie Myers, Secretary